

Savannah Salopek

P.O. Box 370 • Raton, NM 87740 • (557)445-8071 • salopek4@nmsu.edu

CAREER SUMMARY

Dedicated individual that is compassionate about youth development and the agriculture industry with a Bachelor's of Science in Agricultural Business and Economics from New Mexico State University. Possesses experience encouraging intellectual and social development in youth throughout various projects associated with 4-H, and planning/coordinating educational programs at County level.

EDUCATION

New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM

Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Business and Agricultural Economics
Minor: Business Administration

Graduation: December 2015

GPA: 3.677/4.0

WORK EXPERIENCE

Colfax County Extension Services

4-H Agent

March 2017-Present

- Develop and implement agriculture educational programs in schools
- Organize Programs at County and District level and assist with other extension events
- Track 4-H program targets and objectives
- Kept precise records of 4-H accounts

Colfax County Extension Services

Program Assistant

February 2016-Present

- Organized County Programs
- Kept accurate records of 4-H accounts
- Assisted with the Colfax 4-H local and state events, County Fair, and other extension events

Farm Credit of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM

Intern

May 2015-August 2015

- Managed transactions/claims for all the departments
- Shadowing Accounting, Insurance, Agribusiness, Credit, Administration Departments
- Conducted Lead Lender and Credit Analysis reports

New Mexico Pecan Company, Las Cruces, NM

Sales Representative

2013 Fall

- Reconcile daily cash register
- Manage daily receipt and inventory in QuickBooks
- Managed online sales
- Customer service

Pancho Salopek & Son's Farm, Las Cruces, New Mexico

Farm Assistant

2007-2015

- Managed insurance documentation over acreage, crop income, sales and overall weight of pecan harvest
 - Managed irrigation schedule for 650 acres with four employees
 - Assisted in the daily operations of the pecan cleaning plant and quality control
-

Activities

- Colfax County Fair Board (Ex-Officio Member) 2016
 - National Agri-Marketing Association Member (NAMA) 2014-2015
 - Block and Bridle Club at NMSU 2012
-

Awards/Scholarships

- Dean's Award of Excellence

- College of Agriculture Dean's List
- National Society of Collegiate Scholars
- Crimson Scholar
- F.E. Bud Eyeman Sportsmanship Award